DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary

RE: Accept and Expand Grant - Retroactive - California Department of Health Care Services - Capacity
and Infrastructure, Transition, Expansion and Development (CITED) Round 4 Program -
Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) - $1,374,816.94

DATE: February 24, 2026

Resolution retroactively authorizing the City and County of San Francisco to accept and expend a grant of
$1,374,816.94 from the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) for participation in a
program entitled, “Capacity and Infrastructure, Transition, Expansion and Development (CITED) Round 4
Program - Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT),” part of the “California Providing Access and Transforming
Health Initiative”; authorizing the City to release all claims against DHCS and its Third-Party Administrator
arising out of or relating to the receipt of Grant funds and/or activities associated with the Grant
program; approving the Grant agreement between City, acting by and through the Department of Public
Health, and the California Department of Health Care Services for the purpose of providing support to
help San Francisco Health Network implement Community Supports and Enhanced Case Management
programs as part of California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM), for a term of 1 year from
January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026, and for a total not to exceed amount of $1,374,816.94;
approving the Grant Agreement pursuant to Charter, Section 9.118(a); and to authorize the Director of
Health to enter into amendments or modifications to the Grant agreement that do not materially increase
the obligations or liabilities to the City and are necessary to effectuate the purposes of the Grant or this
Resolution.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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